
 

 

Notice & Agenda 
 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
Tuesday, April 4, 2016 

9:00 AM 

Swift County Board Room – 301 14th St N, Benson, MN 
 

If you need any type of accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the County Administrator at 

320-314-8399 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Times are only estimates and items may be taken out of order. 
 

        Time     Reference                                      Item                                             
 

 9:00 a.m.  Call to Order and Roll Call  
 

   9:01 a.m.                     Approve Agenda 

  9:03 a.m.  Consent Agenda  

  1-2  (1) Minutes from the March 21, 2017 Regular Meeting 

  3  (2) Minutes from the March 21, 2017 Closed Meeting 

  4-5  (3) Consider giving consent for the Swift County HRA to apply a 

$6,250 special assessment to the property at 49 East 

Sorenson, Appleton, MN   

  6-7  (4) Consider giving consent for the Swift County HRA to apply a 

$2,359 special assessment to the property at 429 East Rooney, 

Appleton, MN   
    

   9:04 a.m.  Consider Approval of Commissioner warrants and review Auditor 

warrants reviewed 
 9:05 a.m.                  Commissioner and Board reports  

 9:25 a.m.  County Administrator report 

 9:30 a.m.  Citizens Comments 
  

 9:40 a.m.  Kevin Beyer, Federated Telephone Broadband Project Update 
 

 9:55 a.m.  Wold Architects & Engineers Budget Update 
 

 10:25 a.m.  County Sheriff John Holtz 

  8  Consider giving consent to assume half of the Safe and Secure    

     Courthouse Initiative Grant  
  

 10:40 a.m.  Scott Collins, Environmental Services Director 

  9-11  Review and consider approving of the 2016 Annual County 

Feedlot Officer Report and Performance Credit Report  
 

 10:55 a.m.  County Engineer Andy Sander 

  12-13  Consider approval to award S. P. 076-606-045 paving project on 

CSAH 6 from TH 29 to CSAH 35 pending State and Federal 

approval and allow Board Chairman to sign the contract 

  14-16  Consider approval to purchase the concrete wall panels for two salt 

sheds, one for the Murdock shop and one for the Holloway shop 
 

    Other Business 

  17-18  Weed Inspector Discussion 

   



 

 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

April 5, 2016 Meeting Agenda 

Page 2 of 2 

 

        Time     Reference                                      Item                                             
 

  

  None Closed session to consider strategy for labor negotiations 

    Consider approving a closed meeting to consider strategy for labor 

negotiations, including negotiation strategies or developments or 

discussion and review of labor negotiation proposals, conducted 

pursuant to sections 179A.01 to 179A.25. (§13D.03) 

    Closed session to consider strategy for labor negotiations 

    Adjourn close session and return to open session  

 

 12:30 p.m.          Adjournment 

 

 
 

 



 

 

SWIFT COUNTY BOARD MINUTES 

March 21, 2017 
 
Chairman Rudningen called the meeting to order at 11:00 AM with all present except Commissioner 

Hendrickx.  Also in attendance were County Administrator Kelsey Baker, County Auditor Kim Saterbak, 

and Amanda Ness.  

 

Chairman Rudningen asked if there were any changes to the agenda.  There were none. 

 

03-21-17-01 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to approve the agenda as 

presented.  Motion carried unanimously.  

 

03-21-17-02 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to approve the Consent 

Agenda which consisted of: (1) Minutes from the March 7, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes, (2) Approval to 

advertise for summer help in Swift Falls Park and Appleton Area Recreation Park, and (3) Approval of an 

offer for employment for an Eligibility Worker.  Motion carried unanimously.  

 

03-21-17-03 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve the 

Commissioner warrants as follows: Revenue: $139,134.15; Environmental Services: $8,554.04; Road and 

Bridge: $39,956.27; County Ditches: $40,746.30; and County Health Insurance: $436.00 which includes the 

following bills over $2,000: Chippewa River Watershed Project, $2,500.00; Frontier Precision Inc., 

$20,875.00; Goff Public, $10,000.00; Kandiyohi County Auditor Treasurer, $38,236.30; Kandiyohi County 

Sheriff’s Dept., $5,264.63; Northern Lights Trail Snowmobile Club, $10,395.00; Pioneerland Library 

System, $31,952.50; Rinke Noonan, $2,710.00; Swanston Equipment, $3,194.33; US AutoForce, 

$2,210.40; Waste Management of Northern Minnesota, $6,515.19; WatchGuard Video, $15,610.00; 

Widseth Smith Nolting & Assoc. Inc., $4,075.00; and Wold Architects & Engineers, $38,671.45. Motion 

carried unanimously.  

 

Chairman Rudningen asked for citizen’s comments.  There were none. 

 

Board and Committee Reports were given as follows: Commissioner E. Pederson reported on the SWCD 

and the Buffer Meeting.  Commissioner Fox reported on Private Industry Council, Chippewa River 

Watershed, Woodland Centers, Pomme de Terre Watershed, and Restorative Practices.  Chairman Pete 

Peterson reported on 6W Corrections, Countryside Public Health, and Township Annual Meeting.  

Commissioner Rudningen reported on Prairie Lakes Youth, Glacial Ridge Scenic Byway, and the Planning 

and Zoning Commission.   

 

Parks, Drainage, and Wetlands Supervisor Mike Johnson presented bids for the pipe project on County 

Ditch #52 and recommended approval of the Riley Brothers bid. 

 

03-21-17-04 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to approve the bid from 

Riley Brothers Construction for $63,615.00 for the pipe project on CD #52.  Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Supervisor Johnson further answered questions from the board regarding buffer enforcement.   
 

Environmental Services Director Scott Collins requested approval of an amendment to Conditional Use 

Permit #241087 to add an identical 102’ X 168’ total confinement barn to house 1,200 head swine between 

55-300 pounds along with a 102’ X 8’ poured concrete liquid manure storage area. 

 

03-21-17-05 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve the 

amendment to CUP #241087.  Motion carried unanimously.  

1



 

 

 

Director Collins further discussed a possible solar panel project in Swift County and whether that would 

require an update to the ordinance.  Staff was directed to work with Chairman Rudningen to follow up on 

updating the ordinance. 

 

Director Collins further discussed the possibility of hiring summer help due to the lack of sentence to serve 

workers. 

 

County Treasurer Ron Vadnais reviewed the 4th Quarter 2016 Cash and Investments. 

 

County Auditor Kim Saterbak reviewed the 4th Quarter 2016 Executive Departmental Budget Report. 

 

03-21-17-06 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to approve a resolution 

setting the Wheelage Tax indefinitely.  Motion carried 3-1 with Commissioner P. Peterson opposing.  

 

A short discussion was held regarding the 2017 Road Tour and it was decided to wait until after the CR #6 

project was finished to do the tour. 

 

03-21-17-07 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to move to closed session 

to consider strategy for labor negotiations, including negotiation strategies or developments or discussion 

and review of labor negotiation proposals, conducted pursuant to sections 179A.01 to 179A.25. (§13D.03).  

Motion carried unanimously.  

 

The regular meeting recessed to closed session at 12:14 PM. 

 

The regular meeting reconvened at 12:44 PM. 

 

03-21-17-08 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to adjourn.  

Motion carried unanimously.  

 

The meeting adjourned at 12:44 PM.  

  

WITNESSED:  

 

       _____________________________ 

       Eric Rudningen, Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Amanda Ness, Clerk of the Board  

 

2



 

 

SWIFT COUNTY BOARD MINUTES 

Record of Executive Session 

March 21, 2017 
  
Date Convened: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 

 

Time Convened: 12:14 PM 

 

Time Adjourned: 12:44 PM 

 

Members Present: Commissioners Fox, Edward Pederson, Peter Peterson, and Rudningen 

 

Members Absent: Commissioner Hendrickx 

 

Also Present: County Administrator Kelsey Baker and Amanda Ness 

 

Purpose: To consider strategy for labor negotiations, including negotiation strategies 

or developments or discussion and review of labor negotiation proposals, 

conducted pursuant to sections 179A.01 to 179A.25. (§13D.03) 

 

Chairman Rudningen called the executive session to order at 12:14 PM with all members present 

except Commissioner Hendrickx as well as County Administrator Kelsey Baker and Amanda 

Ness. The Board discussed labor negotiation strategies. 

 

The board took no actions at the meeting. 

 

03-21-17-1-ExS Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to adjourn. 

Motion carried.    

 

Executive Session adjourned at 12:44 PM  

  

WITNESSED:  

 

       _____________________________ 

       Eric Rudningen, Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Amanda Ness, Clerk of the Board  

3



 

Request for Board Action 

 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
April 4, 2017 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Swift County HRA Vicki Syverson 320-843-4676 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider giving consent for the Swift County HRA to apply a special assessment to the property at 49 
East Sorenson, Appleton MN. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Consent Agenda no 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

no NA 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Swift County HRA is asking to apply a special assessment to the property at 49 East Sorenson, Appleton 
MN for homeowner’s match for an Appleton Small City Grant. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? no 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: $6,250 by Swift County HRA 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Was not submitted for review Was not submitted for review 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a n/a 
 

4



RESOLUTION 

 

CONSENT FOR THE SWIFT COUNTY HRA TO APPLY A  

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ON CERTAIN PROPERTY 

 

Motion by Commissioner_________________      Seconded by Commissioner_______________

  

 

 

WHEREAS, the Swift County HRA desires to make an revolving loan to make repairs at 49 

East Sorenson, Appleton, MN, and 

 

WHEREAS, the property owner has not been able to obtain financing for the project from other 

possible lenders. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Swift County Board of Commissioners consents to the Swift 

County HRA applying a $6,250.00 special assessment to the property at 429 East Rooney, 

Appleton, MN with a parcel number 22-0155-000 in the name of Swift County. 

 

Adopted on a                vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the  

April 4, 2017. 

 

 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

 

__________________________________ 

Eric Rudningen, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Amanda Ness, Clerk of the Board 

 

 

 

Fox  __   Hendrickx  __  E. Pederson  __ 

P. Peterson __   Rudningen __ 

 

5



 

Request for Board Action 

 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
April 4, 2017 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Swift County HRA Vicki Syverson 320-843-4676 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider giving consent for the Swift County HRA to apply a special assessment to the property at 429 
East Rooney, Appleton MN. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Consent Agenda no 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

no n/a 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Swift County HRA is asking to apply a special assessment to the property at 429 East Rooney, Appleton 
MN for homeowner’s match for an Appleton Small City Grant. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? no 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: $2,359 by Swift County HRA 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Was not submitted for review Was not submitted for review 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a n/a 
 

6



RESOLUTION 

 

CONSENT FOR THE SWIFT COUNTY HRA TO APPLY A  

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ON CERTAIN PROPERTY 

 

Motion by Commissioner_________________      Seconded by Commissioner_______________

  

 

 

WHEREAS, the Swift County HRA desires to make an revolving loan to make repairs at 429 

East Rooney, Appleton, MN, and 

 

WHEREAS, the property owner has not been able to obtain financing for the project from other 

possible lenders. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Swift County Board of Commissioners consents to the Swift 

County HRA applying a $2,359.00 special assessment to the property at 429 East Rooney, 

Appleton, MN with a parcel number 22-0593-000 in the name of Swift County. 

 

Adopted on a                vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the  

April 4, 2017. 

 

 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

 

__________________________________ 

Eric Rudningen, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Amanda Ness, Clerk of the Board 

 

 

 

Fox  __   Hendrickx  __  E. Pederson  __ 

P. Peterson __   Rudningen __ 

 

7



RESOLUTION 

 

CONSENT FOR SWIFT COUNTY TO ASSUME 

HALF OF THE SAFE AND SECURE COURTHOUSE INITIATIVE GRANT 

 

Motion by Commissioner_________________      Seconded by Commissioner_______________

  

 

 

WHEREAS, the Swift County Sheriff Department desires to be authorized for a cash match in the 

security of the Courthouse, and  

 

WHEREAS, the application was submitted and would be part of the courthouse renovation,  

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Swift County Board of Commissioners consents to 

the Swift County Sheriff Department and pay 50 percent of the grant, estimated to be no more than 

$94,030.00, through the Safe and Secure Courthouse Initiative with the State of Minnesota.  

 

Adopted on a                vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the  

April 4, 2017. 

 

 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

 

__________________________________ 

Eric Rudningen, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Amanda Ness, Clerk of the Board 

 

 

 

Fox  __   Hendrickx  __  E. Pederson  __ 

P. Peterson __   Rudningen __ 

 

8



 

Request for Board Action 

 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
April 4, 2017 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Environmental Services Scott Collins 320-843-2356 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Approval of the 2016 Annual County Feedlot Officer Annual Report and Performance Credit Report 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Regular No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No n/a 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

2016 summary of feedlot activities and annual report and performance credit report.  This annual 
report identifies feedlots and animal units and whether they are in shoreland within Swift County. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? n/a 

 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: n/a 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Not submitted for review Not submitted for review 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a n/a 
 

 

9



10



11



 

Request for Board Action 

 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
April 4, 2017 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Highway Andrew Sander (320) 842-5251 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST Board Approval to award S.P. 076-606-045 paving project on CSAH 6 
from TH 29 to CSAH 35 pending State and Federal approval and allow the chairman to sign the contract. 
 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

April 4, 2017 no 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

no  n/a 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Swift County Highway Department is constructing a concrete overlay project in the summer of 2017 
and is requesting board approval. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

none 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: State, Federal & 
County 

 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Not submitted for review Not submitted for review 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a n/a 
 

 

12



Swift County Highway Department

BID TABULATIONS:   S.P. 076-606-045   (CSAH 6)
March 24, 2017

Concrete Paving and Shouldering  CSAH 6 from TH 29 to CSAH 35(Length 13.34 miles)

 

           CONTRACTOR                    BID

Knife River $4,558,464.45

PCIROADS $4,566,399.32

S.M. Hentges & Sons Inc. $5,083,723.11

  

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE $5,807,094.60

13



 

Request for Board Action 

 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
April 4, 2017 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Highway Andrew Sander (320) 842-5251 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: Approval to purchase the concrete wall panels for two salt sheds one 
for the Murdock shop and one for the Holloway shop. 
 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

April 4, 2017 no 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

no n/a 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

The county has need for two salt storage units in the two out shops. They are in this year’s budget. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

See above 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: County 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson  Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Not submitted for review Not submitted for review 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a n/a 
 

 

14



Swift County Highway Department

Quotes for two Salt Sheds:

Concret Bunker Walls delivered and installed

         CONTRACTOR Quote

AL'S Concrete  $21,250.00

Hanson Silo Company  $28,863.60

Bunker walls and fabric roof delivered and installed

         CONTRACTOR Quote

GreyStone Construction $54,576.00

Materials and installation of upper wall and steel roof

         CONTRACTOR Quote

Don's Building Center  $19,991.38

Appleton Building Center $20,793.32

AF Building Materials Inc. $25,658.38

15



Budget $60,000 Total $41,241.38

16



17



18


	06 Request for Board Action Form HRA Special Assessment Sorenson
	06a RESOLUTION-HRA Special Assessment Sorenson
	07 Request for Board Action Form HRA Special Assessment Rooney
	07a RESOLUTION-HRA Special Assessment Rooney
	09a RESOLUTION_CourthouseSecurity
	10 Request for Board Action Form - 2016 Annual Feedlot
	10a 2016 Annual County Feedlot Officer Annual Report
	11 CSAH 6 paving 2017  (SP 076-606-045)
	11a BID TABS SP 7660645
	12 Salt Sheds 2017 Holloway-Murdock
	12a Salt Shed 2017
	15 Ag Inspector Service Contract



